
 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
FOR  

TO PROVIDE 
ON-CALL TRAFFIC SIGNAL REPAIR SERVICES AND MAINTENANCE 

 
 

ADDENDUM 

Addendum Date: February 13, 2026 
 
Purpose: This addendum supplements, amends, and takes precedence over the 

original Request for Proposals (RFP) and shall be considered when 
preparing proposals and shall become part of the Contract documents. 
Offerors shall review the Addendum work and requirements in detail and 
incorporate any effects the Addendum may have into their scope of 
services and cost proposal. 

 
Note: All requirements of the RFP documents remain unchanged except as 

cited herein. 
 
Questions & Requests: 
The following are responses to the questions received by the Coachella Valley Association of 
Governments (CVAG) as of the deadline for receiving questions by 2:00 p.m. on February 12, 
2026.  

1. Question:  Can the total number of pages for the technical proposal be increased from 10 to 
25? Due to the amount of information requested, I'm not confident we can provide it in 10 
pages + appendices. 
 
Response: Yes, CVAG will increase the total number of pages for the Technical 
Proposal from 10 to 25 pages.  

 
2. Question: Can you please confirm an electronic signature will be sufficient for this 

requirement? 
 
Response: Yes, CVAG will accept electronic signatures on the Cover Letter.    
 

3. Question: Should a contractor have a similar traffic signal maintenance contract with one of 
the CVAG agencies, would this prevent them from being selected for this contract? 
 
 



Response: No, it would not prevent consideration of the Contractor’s proposal nor if 
selected, proceeding with contract finalization.    

 
4. Question: If exceptions are taken and noted, is the city willing to negotiate terms and 

conditions with an awarded contractor? 
 

Response: Yes, CVAG will review noted exceptions taken to its standard 
Professional Services Agreement and work in good faith with the selected contractor 
to resolve.    

 
5. Question: Should this be awarded to multiple contractors, would the $100,000 annually be 

divided equally between them? 
 
Response: No, it is CVAG’s intent to budget $100,000 for each selected contractor(s) 
contingent on the available budget and which is in CVAG’s best interest.    

 
6. Question: Will the contractor be responsible for storing any material? 

 
Response: No.    

 
7. Question: If material is held by CVAG, is the contractor able to charge hourly rates for 

employee & vehicle to pick up parts from CVAG storage location? 
 

Response: Yes.    
 
8. Question: What is the response time for emergency service response? 
 

Response: Expected response time is within two (2) hours of contractor receiving 
call.    

 
9. Question: Is the contractor able to charge hourly rates for employee & vehicle for required 

CV Sync Training? 
 
Response: Yes.    

 
10. Question: Does the hourly rates for employee/vehicle start from when the call is received? 

 
Response: Hourly rates begin when employee/vehicle is in route to location.    

 
11. Question: Can you provide a current pricing list from CVAG's current contractor? 

 
Response: No.    

 
 
 
The deadline to receive proposals remains no later than 2:00 p.m. on February 25, 
2026. 
 
 

Continued on the next page. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Acknowledgement: Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing 

in the space provided below. This signed Addendum shall be 
included in the appendices section of the Technical Proposal.  

 
 
Authorized 
Signature:   Date:  
 
 
Company:  

 

 


